Can you ask Roseanne if
they've given us keys to the

Vancouver cabinet offices yet?
(I did reach Ed)
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voicemail-1379.m4a

We don't have keys until 9 am

Monday. They're still sweeping

for bugs.

Sat, Jul 22, 3:49 PM
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Jen

Can you ask Roseanne if they've
given us keys to the Vancouver
cabinet offices yet? (I did reach
Ed)

voicemail-1379.m4a

We don't have keys until 9 am

Monday. They're still sweeping
for bugs.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

= S o T S - e e
From: Tello, Romeo <Romeo.Tello@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:09 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Vancouver Cabinet Office

Yes. Requesting a floor plan from building management right now. They are sweeping for bugs this weekend so we
won'’t have full access until Monday. Will send the floor plan when | receive it and any comments about the office
space on Monday when | have a walk through.

-Romeo

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX [mailto:Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 1:05 PM

To: Tello, Romeo

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Vancouver Cabinet Office

Hi Romeo,
Layne let me know that you are taking a look at the Cabinet Office on Monday. Can you proved the both of us a list
of people that need space (including Layne and 1) and a floor plan. Layne and | will assign desks similar to what we

did in the Premier’s office. Once they have been assigned we will flip it to you to handle set up.

Kate
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MO Archive PREM:EX

From: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2017 11:33 PM
To: Henderson, Kim N PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Update on transition

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Delarge, Lorne MTIC:EX" <Lorne.Delarge@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 6, 2017 at 5:34:35 PM PDT

To: "Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX" <Sarf.Ahmed @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Update on transition

Transition teams are in all their requested locations (553 Superior, 555 Hastings, 999 Canada PI).

All locations including telepresence rooms swept and no bugs found.
All equipment requested has been delivered. David H taking care of any remaining IT requests.

Lorne DelLarge | Acting Assistant Deputy Minister | Real Property Division

pr 250.952.8778| cr 250.508.8709 e:lorne.delarge@gov.bc.ca|
m: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Gowvt, Victoria BC V8W 9V1
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From: Henderson, Kim N PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, July 7, 2017 5:38 AM
To: Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX
Subject: Re: Update on transition
Thanks

On Jul 6, 2017, at 11:32 PM, Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX <Sarf.Ahmed@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Delarge, Lorne MTIC:EX" <Lorne.Delarge @gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 6, 2017 at 5:34:35 PM PDT

To: "Ahmed, Sarf MTIC:EX" <Sarf.Ahmed@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Update on transition

Transition teams are in all their requested locations (553 Superior, 555 Hastings, 999
Canada PI).

All locations including telepresence rooms swept and no bugs found.

All equipment requested has been delivered. David H taking care of any remaining IT
requests.

Lorne DeLarge | Acting Assistant Deputy Minister | Real Property Division
p: 250.952.8778| c: 250.508.8709 e: lorne.delarge@qgov.bc.ca|
m: PO Box 9412, Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9V1
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